Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

December 31, 2024 ’p

TO: Town Council
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
RE: Resilient Route 114 Plan Regional Public Workshop

This is to let the Town Council Kknow that there will be a final public workshop, to be held in
Bristol on January 21, 2025 at 6 p.m., for the Route 114 Resilience Plan.

You are invited to attend to provide feedback on the project ahead of the finalized plan.
See the attached flyer for more information.

Thank you.

bristolri.gov
401-253-7000
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You are invited to provide feedback
on the Draft Plan

Resilient Route 114 Plan
Regional Public Workshops

In partnership with the

Towns of Barrington, Warren,
and Bristol, a summary of
findings-will be presented,
including strategies fo
improve resilience along
Route 114. This workshop will
give members of the public
the opportunity to provide
feedback ahead of the

finalized plan.

Code for more
information on
the Resilient
Route 114
Plan.

The Warren Workshop will be
please use the following Zoom
Z&S?pﬂ%ubUZmGZthNJbbobMdbel;oszm,us]
Meeting ID: 957 7585 5785

ONE NIGHT IN WARREN

When: Mdﬁdéy, ‘J;J.ﬁUOr-y ]3’ 5095

6:00 - 8:00 p.m.
Where: Counci ihatnber
Vwarren Town tian
514 Main Street, Warren

a hybrid event. To join virtually,
link: hitps://zoom,us/|/95775855

Passcode; 443367

ONE NIGHT IN BRISTOL

When: Tuesday, January 21, 2025

6:00 - 8:00 p.m.

Where: Bristol Town Hall
10 Court Street, Bristol
THE BRISTOL, WARREN, AND BARRINGTON

PORTIONS OF RT. 114 WILL BE DISCUSSED
AT BOTH WORKSHOPS




